Ventura County Community College District
761 East Daily Drive, Camarillo, CA 93010
Purchasing Department

TO: All Bidders February 5, 2018
FROM: Janice Kisch, Purchasing Specialist
SUBJECT: Bid 556 Moorpark College Performing Arts HVAC Project - Phase Il

Bid 556 MC Performing Arts HVAC Project - Phase Il - Addendum 1

This addendum is hereby made a part of the contract documents to the same extent as though it
was originally included therein and takes precedence over the original documents.
Note that the Bid Proposal Form requires acknowledgement of receipt of all addenda.

It is the responsibility of the Bidder to verify that their Bid Proposal and all addenda has been
received and delivered to the VCCCD Purchasing Department prior to the bid opening date and
time. Verification of receipt can be obtained through the listed Purchasing Specialist.

New Information:

This Addendum includes ‘As-Built Drawings’ for the Performing Arts Building for reference only.
The six (6) drawings are posted in a separate file on the website and named:

Bid 556 MPC PA AC-AS-Builts 222018.pdf



